## **Innes Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> August 2018, in Garmouth and Kingston Golf Club, at 7.00 p.m.

Present:	Mr J Mackie Mr C Dunbar Mr P Fitch Mrs A Speake	Acting Chair
In Attendance:	Cllr D Bremner Mrs A Milne Cllr S Morrison Mr M Reid Mrs G Stewart	Moray Council Minute Taker Moray Council Lennox Community Council
Apologies:	Mr A Anderson Cllr M Macrae	Moray Council

Minute	Discussion	Action
	In the absence of the Chair and Vice Chair the Secretary took the Chair, and welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
1	Apologies	
	As noted above.	
2	Community Safety Partnership Report	
	The Community Safety Partnership report had been received and circulated.	
3	Moray Councillors' Reports	
	It was reported that the Council had resumed after the summer recess.	
	Following a query concerning when the Council would be consulting on the budget for the forthcoming financial year Cllr Morrison advised that the timescale was not yet confirmed.	
	Mrs Speake expressed concern about changes to care for people with learning difficulties and she agreed to forward a copy of the letter they were receiving to Cllr Morrison who would raise the matter with the appropriate officer.	AS/SM

	Mrs Stewart raised an issue in respect of a situation in the Keith area and Cllr Morrison agreed to take this up with the Ward Councillor.	SM
4	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 5 <sup>th</sup> June 2018 were agreed as a correct record. Proposed by Mrs Speake and seconded by Mr Fitch.	
5	Matters Arising	
	INNES HERITAGE – Mr Fitch reported that this matter was on-going.	
6	Treasurer's Report	
	The Treasurer reported on the situation with the bank accounts.	
7	Planning	
	Details of all planning applications for the ICC area had been e-mailed to members.	
	The Acting Chair reported on the situation with developments at Laighill, Barmarkity and a Robertson's application.	
	Mr Fitch again advised that quarrying had recommenced at Marchfield and Cllr Bremner informed the meeting that he would speak to the Enforcement Officer to ensure that the conditions of planning were being met.	DB
8	Participatory Budgeting	
	A letter had been received from Lhanbryde Community Challenge seeking support for a participatory budgeting exercise they were planning to raise awareness of democracy amongst young people in the local area. The Community Council agreed a donation of £100 towards this process. Proposed by Mr Mackie and seconded by Mr Dunbar.	
9	Defibrillators	
	Mr Mackie gave an update on the defibrillators for Garmouth and Kingston	
10	Community Benefit from Windfarms	
	Mr Mackie reported on this matter.	
11	Correspondence/Consultations	
	All correspondence and consultations had been circulated to members.	

12	Other Business	
	REFUSE COLLECTION – Mr Fitch reported that a collection had been missed at Loch Oire.	
	Cllr Bremner advised that the Chanonry Recycling Centre would remain open until another site could be identified.	
	TRANSPORT SEMINAR – Mrs Milne reported that the Moray Transport Forum is holding a seminar on 22 <sup>nd</sup> September in Lhanbryde Community Centre.	
13	Next Meeting	
	Tuesday 4 <sup>th</sup> September 2018, at 7.00 p.m. at Garmouth Golf Club.	